HBP - 22

SUMMARY
DISCHARGE
REPORT

February 17, 2021 -
February 16, 2022



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Fiedler, Marcelle F. <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:07 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NMGC annual Temporary permission report HBP-22
Attachments: complete OCD hydro report 3_22.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hi Brad
Attached is the annual report for NMGC HBP-022 due 4/3/22.

Would you like me to send a hard copy in the mail as well?
Marcelle

Marcelle Fiedler

New Mexico Gas Company

A TECO Energy Company
Environmental Supervisor
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Ste 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

Office: 505-697-3516
Cell:  505-220-1056

New email address is: Marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



New Mexico

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

March 29, 2022

Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Subject: New Mexico Gas Company
Annual Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water HBP-022

Dear Mr. Jones,

As required by Condition 11 of Permit HBP-022, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) hereby submits a report
summarizing all tests of new pipe with less than 25,000 gallons each. The reporting period is from February 17,
2021 through February 16, 2022, NMGC now has a 120 day Temporary Permission that expires on 6/17/2022 and
the report will be due 7/29/2022.

Please call me at (505) 697-3516 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ml Mt~

Marcelle Fiedler
Environmental Supervisor

Enclosures




New Mexico Gas Company
Discharges from Hydrostatic Tests under Permit HBP-022
Report: February 17, 2021 through February 16, 2022

Volume of
Location of Test Discharge Source and Quality of Test
Section Township Range Date of Test (gallons) Water
21 22 28 3/5/2021 8,000 City of Loving
21 22 28 3/12/2021 300 City of Loving




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Fiedler, Marcelle F. <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 12:25 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Sandoval, Rebecca; Vigil, Joshua T.

Subject: [EXT] Notification of a hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad

This is an email notification for a hydrostatic test-water discharge in Eddy County NM:
1. After hydrostatic testing new pipe, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 8,000 gallons of water
e The source water is the City of Loving
e The discharge location is within: T22S R28E Sec 21

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place March 5, 2021. Water will be discharged along the NMGC ROW
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

Marcelle Fiedler

New Mexico Gas Company

A TECO Energy Company
Environmental Supervisor
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Ste 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

Office: 505-697-3516
Cell:  505-220-1056

New email address is: Marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Fiedler, Marcelle F. <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Sandoval, Rebecca

Subject: [EXT] Notification of a hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Brad

This is an email notification for a hydrostatic test-water discharge in Eddy County NM:
1. After hydrostatic testing new pipe, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:

e 300 gallons of water
e The source water is the City of Loving
e The discharge location is within: T22S R28E Sec 21

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place March 12, 2021. Water will be discharged along the NMGC
ROW following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

Marcelle Fiedler

New Mexico Gas Company

A TECO Energy Company
Environmental Supervisor
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Ste 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:
PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

Office: 505-697-3516
Cell:  505-220-1056

New email address is: Marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.

1



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Fiedler, Marcelle F. <Marcelle.Fiedler@nmgco.com>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Cc: Sandoval, Rebecca; Winner, Curtis J.

Subject: [EXT] FW: Notification of a hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022
Hi Brad

Per your phone message from 3/19 | am updating the notification for this discharge planned for 3/5/21.

The below discharge did not occur as planned. The water was hauled to a class 2 injection well.
Thanks
marcelle

From: Fiedler, Marcelle F.

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 12:25 PM

To: Brad Jones (brad.a.jones@state.nm.us) <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sandoval, Rebecca <Rebecca.Sandoval@nmgco.com>; Vigil, Joshua T. <JOSHUA.VIGIL@nmgco.com>
Subject: Notification of a hydrostatic test under NMGC Annual Temporary Permission HBP-022

Brad

This is an email notification for a hydrostatic test-water discharge in Eddy County NM:

1. After hydrostatic testing new pipe, New Mexico Gas Company (NMGC) will discharge:
e 8,000 gallons of water
e The source water is the City of Loving

e The discharge location is within: T22S R28E Sec 21

The hydrostatic test discharge is anticipated to take place March 5, 2021. Water will be discharged along the NMGC ROW
following the conditions of the NMGC's annual temporary permission HBP-022.

This email fulfills permit condition #3. If you have any questions please call.

Thank you,

Marcelle Fiedler

Marcelle Fiedler

New Mexico Gas Company

A TECO Energy Company
Environmental Supervisor
7120 Wyoming Blvd. NE Ste 20
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Mailing address:



PO Box 97500, BC 22
Albuquerque, NM 87199-7500

Office: 505-697-3516
Cell:  505-220-1056

New email address is: Marcelle.fiedler@nmgco.com

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



	HIP MONITOR REPORTS.pdf
	Memo Style.pdf
	complete OCD hydro report 3_22.pdf
	Memo Style1.pdf
	Memo Style2.pdf
	Memo Style3.pdf

